



Mostafa Ahmed

DATE OF BIRTH:
17/08/1975

CONTACT

Nationality: Egyptian

Gender: Male

48 Tharwat Street, Apartment
No. 6, floor No. 3. Dokki
12311 Giza, Egypt

MMM@ID.COM.EG
mmohamed.lawfirm@gmail.com

(+20) 1002651823

<http://www.ibrachy-dermarkar.com/>

ABOUT ME

Mostafa Mohamed Mohamed Ahmed, LL.M King's College London, is the head of the IP Department at Ibrachy & Dermarkar Law Firm. Mostafa is a civil litigator and lawyer admitted by the Egyptian Bar Association from 1997 to practice before Egypt high appellate courts and Supreme Court. With more than 23 years of diverse experience in representing major multinationals in complex litigation and arbitration proceedings. In December 2010 Mostafa has joined IBRACHY & DERMARKAR. During his work in I&D, he has continued his postgraduate studies, LL.M at King's College London. The title of his dissertation is the Exploration of Misleading Public Authorities in Evergreening as Anti-Competitive Practice. His legal studies focus on the tension between Competition Law and Intellectual Property Law in the pharmaceutical sector.

WORK EXPERIENCE

19/12/2010 – CURRENT – Giza , Egypt

Senior Associate at Ibrachy & Dermarkar Law Firm

Ibrachy & Dermarkar Law Firm

Senior Associate at Ibrachy & Dermarkar Law Firm, Egypt from 19/12/2010 - Present. Mostafa Mohamed Ahmed is a civil litigator with more than 23 years of diverse experience in representing major multinationals in complex litigation proceedings before the Egyptian Court of Appeals and Supreme Court. A Registered IP Agent. During his work in I&D, he has continued his postgraduate studies, LL.M at King's College London. The title of his dissertation is the Exploration of Misleading Public Authorities in Evergreening as Anti-Competitive Practice. His legal studies focus on the tension between Competition Law and Intellectual Property Law in the pharmaceutical sector. Through his work for Ibrachy and Dermarkar Law Firm, Mostafa has been handling IP Litigation. He has successfully defended the interests of pharmaceutical originators against generic companies. These prolonged disputes have raised comprehensive IP issues. His contribution to the working team helped in emerging new judicial principles in the Egyptian Jurisdiction. Mostafa also has been handling prolonged IP litigation defending the IP rights of one biggest companies in the Oil sector. He has also successfully defended a French multinational cement company to uphold an acquisition agreement with the Egyptian Government to acquire a public cement company. His contributions with the teamwork have demonstrated that the agreement was concluded in a good faith through public bidding and the court upheld the transactions dismissing the lawsuit. Looking into the future, the IP Department under Mostafa is looking forward to giving special concentration on the development of I&D patent work armed with high qualifications, professional experience, and knowledge.

Professional, scientific and technical activities

01/10/1997 – 17/12/2010 – Cairo, Egypt

Lawyer admitted before the Court of Appeals.

The office of the former judge Mohamed Kamal Abdel Aziz.

Mostafa started his profession on October 1997 in the office of the former judge Mohamed Kamal Abdel Aziz.

<http://www.kamalabdelazizlaw.com/en>

Mostafa was handling civil and commercial cases in the second stage before Appellate Court, and in the third stage before Court of Cassation. Mostafa acquired excellent experience in managing branched and complicated disputes. Mostafa spent 13 years with that former judge then moved to Ibrachy & Dermarkar Law Firm.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

03/04/2017 – 31/07/2019 – The Dickson Poon School of Law, Somerset House, East Wing., Strand London , London, United Kingdom

Executive Master of Laws.

King's College London

<https://www.kcl.ac.uk/law>

15/09/1993 – 31/05/1997 – Cairo , Egypt , Giza, Egypt

LL.B

Cairo University, Faculty of Law.

<https://law.cu.edu.eg/Home>

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

INTA Mbemebership

Mostafa Mohamed Ahmed is membership of INTA and a registered IP Agent.

01/10/1997 – CURRENT

Bar Association Memebrship.

Cairo, Egypt.

Mostafa Ahmed is a member of the Egyptian Bar Assciation.